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.............. EXHIBIT_23
From: House, Cliff [CLIFFH @wflsd.org] PAGE _[.OF |
Sent:  Tuesday, April 05, 2005 8:30 AM
To: Dick Fredlund

Subject: RE: Georgian Hts. Phase 4 (GH 4)

| think we signed a deviation for both of those. You can check with Wally who should be there at City Hall.

From: Dick Fredlund [mailto:DickF@ci.woodinville.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2005 4:05 PM

To: House, Cliff

Subject: Georgian Hts. Phase 4 (GH 4)

Cliff:

| was reading the deviation approvals for GH 4. The City Engineer has approved them, but a couple, the over 500
foot long cul-de-sac and the two private roads over 300 feet also need FD approval. If | remember, that was
given verbally at the TRC meeting, subject to the developer sprinkling the houses, which he agreed to, but [ don't

have any paper work supporting this — probably lost it in all the paper work. Could you please sent me a copy of
the approvals?

Thanks,

Dick

05/10/2005




